

From: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Radford, Lauren" <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>

Cc: "nikki.wallace@mail.house.gov" <nikki.wallace@mail.house.gov>, "Miller, Murray C" <murray_miller@ios.doi.gov>, "Nelson, James M" <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>, "Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond)" <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>, "Lamp, Reilly" <Reilly.Lamp@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Congressman Simpson

Date: Wed, 05 Mar 2025 17:26:03 -0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg; Image.jpeg

Hi Lauren-

Thank you for confirming the meeting with Secretary Burgum.

Lucy Herrington

The office of Scheduling and Advance

Secretary Doug Burgum | U.S. Department of the Interior

(202) 431-0623 | scheduling_interior@ios.gov



From: Radford, Lauren <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 11:55 AM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: nikki.wallace@mail.house.gov <nikki.wallace@mail.house.gov>; Miller, Murray C <murray_miller@ios.doi.gov>; Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>; Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>; Lamp, Reilly <Reilly.Lamp@mail.house.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Congressman Simpson

Hi Lucy,

Wednesday, March 26th at 3pm works for Chairman Simpson. Looking forward to having the Chairman and Secretary be able to connect!

Lauren Radford

DC Scheduler

Congressman Mike Simpson (ID-02)

2084 Rayburn House Office Building

From: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 5:46 PM

To: Radford, Lauren <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>

Cc: Wallace, Nikki <Nikki.Wallace@mail.house.gov>; Miller, Murray C <murray_miller@ios.doi.gov>; Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Congressman Simpson

0000583

Hi Lauren-

I hope your week is going well. My apologies but Secretary Burgum is needing to reschedule his meeting with Congressman Simpson. Next week the Secretary will be traveling, and I know the house is out of session the following week. Could we look to schedule this for **Wednesday, March 26th @ 3:00pm**? We are happy to host at interior. Please let me know!

Lucy Herrington

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

WC: (202) 431-0623

From: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 12:29 PM
To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Congressman Simpson

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Radford, Lauren <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 5:46 PM
To: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>; nikki.wallace@mail.house.gov <nikki.wallace@mail.house.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Hamel, Lexi <Lexi.Hamel@mail.house.gov>; Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Congressman Simpson

Great. Thank you!

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 5:45:27 PM
To: Radford, Lauren <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>; Wallace, Nikki <Nikki.Wallace@mail.house.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Hamel, Lexi <Lexi.Hamel@mail.house.gov>; Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Congressman Simpson

2pm in the sec's office

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Radford, Lauren <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 4:28:41 PM
To: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>; nikki.wallace@mail.house.gov <>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Hamel, Lexi <Lexi.Hamel@mail.house.gov>; Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Congressman Simpson

Great! What time are you thinking would work best?

0000584

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 4:27:15 PM
To: Radford, Lauren <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>; Wallace, Nikki <Nikki.Wallace@mail.house.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Hamel, Lexi <Lexi.Hamel@mail.house.gov>; Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Congressman Simpson

Great we have it blocked.

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Radford, Lauren <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 4:24:03 PM
To: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>; nikki.wallace@mail.house.gov <nikki.wallace@mail.house.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Hamel, Lexi <Lexi.Hamel@mail.house.gov>; Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Congressman Simpson

Hi James,

Yes, the Chairman would be happy to go to Sec. Burgum's office!

Lauren Radford

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 4:19:48 PM
To: Radford, Lauren <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>; Wallace, Nikki <Nikki.Wallace@mail.house.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Hamel, Lexi <Lexi.Hamel@mail.house.gov>; Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Congressman Simpson

Could the Congressman come to the secretary's office?

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Radford, Lauren <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 11:45:10 AM
To: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>; nikki.wallace@mail.house.gov <nikki.wallace@mail.house.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Hamel, Lexi <Lexi.Hamel@mail.house.gov>; Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Congressman Simpson

Thanks, James!

Lauren Radford
DC Scheduler
Congressman Mike Simpson (ID-02)
2084 Rayburn House Office Building

0000585

From: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 11:43 AM

To: Radford, Lauren <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>; Wallace, Nikki <Nikki.Wallace@mail.house.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Hamel, Lexi <Lexi.Hamel@mail.house.gov>; Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Congressman Simpson

I just asked our schedule team. I'm waiting for a response.

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Radford, Lauren <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 4:00:45 PM

To: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>; nikki.wallace@mail.house.gov <nikki.wallace@mail.house.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Hamel, Lexi <Lexi.Hamel@mail.house.gov>; Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Congressman Simpson

Hi James,

Unfortunately, Chairman Simpson is in committee all day on the 25, 26th, and partially on the 27th. What does Thursday, March 6th look like for Sec. Burgum?

Lauren Radford

DC Scheduler

Congressman Mike Simpson (ID-02)

2084 Rayburn House Office Building

From: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 3:41 PM

To: Radford, Lauren <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>; Wallace, Nikki <Nikki.Wallace@mail.house.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Hamel, Lexi <Lexi.Hamel@mail.house.gov>; Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Congressman Simpson

Can you guys do 2/25 late morning or early afternoon?

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 2:01:59 PM

To: Radford, Lauren <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>; nikki.wallace@mail.house.gov <nikki.wallace@mail.house.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Hamel, Lexi <Lexi.Hamel@mail.house.gov>; Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Congressman Simpson

Thank you! I will get back to you asap

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

0000586